

24/04/2019  
C204moon**SCHEDULE TO CLAUSE 43.01 HERITAGE OVERLAY****1.0**19/06/2020  
C193moon**Application requirements**

The following application requirements apply to an application under Clause 43.01, in addition to those specified elsewhere in the planning scheme and must accompany an application, as appropriate, to the satisfaction of the responsible authority:

- A written statement assessing the impact of the proposal on the heritage place. The statement should include a description of the contributory elements of the heritage place and how they have informed the proposal.
- A written statement describing how the proposal meets the policy at Clause 15.03-1 of the scheme and the *City of Moonee Valley Heritage Guidelines* (Moonee Valley City Council, 2016).
- For applications where demolition is proposed on the basis of the condition of a building, a written statement by a suitably qualified consultant assessing the structural condition of the building and whether or not any defects can be repaired or restored.
- A Conservation Management Plan by a suitably qualified consultant in accordance with the *Australian ICOMOS Charter for the Conservation of Places of Cultural Significance 2013* (the Burra Charter).
- A written statement describing the impact of the proposal on the health or appearance of any tree contributing to the significance or setting of a heritage place.

**2.0**29/10/12/2021  
G222moonC200moon**Heritage places**

The requirements of this overlay apply to both the heritage place and its associated land.

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO001      | Edward Street/Richardson Street, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del><br>(Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021. | Yes                            | No                                  | Yes                  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4                                     | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO002   | <p>Glass Street Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes all the properties in Cooke Street, Crisp Street, Dalene Street, Wright Street and 49-71 &amp; 54-80 Glass Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p>  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | Yes – Front fences: 15 Crisp Street; 4, 15 & 24 Cooke Street; 53, 62, 67 & 78 Glass Street | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO002<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date: 28/01/2022- | <p>Glass Street Precinct Extension</p> <p>39-47, 73-87 &amp; 50-52 Glass Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Glass Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | Yes – Front fences: 50 & 87 Glass Street   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO003   | <p>Peterleigh Grove and Kalimna Street, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>1-15, 28, 30, &amp; 34 Brewster Street, 253-285 Pascoe Vale Road, 64-90 Napier Crescent, 2-34 &amp; 7-29 Ardoch Street, 2-42 &amp; 1- 41 Peterleigh Grove, 2A – 30 &amp; 1-31 Kalimina Street, 1A-9 &amp; 2-12 Kiora Street, 1-9 &amp; 6-10 Curtis Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p> | Yes                            | No                                  | Yes                  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO003<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Peterleigh Grove and Kalimna Street, Essendon Precinct Extension<br>4 Curtis Street, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <i>May-2019</i> ( <i>Amended-September-2020</i> ) <i>Final, April 2021.</i><br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Peterleigh Grove and Kalimna Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO004   | Maribyrnong Park, Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO005   | Vida Street & Knight Street<br>The heritage place includes all of the properties in Knight St, 8 & 15-27 Alma St, 1-22 Aberdeen St and 1A, 1B, 1 & 3-28 Vida St, Aberfeldie<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <i>May-2019</i> ( <i>Amended-September-2020</i> ) <i>Final, April 2021.</i>  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO006   | Woods Hills Estate<br>The heritage place includes 2, 1A & 10-19 Hillside Tce, 19-33 Hunt Cr, 2-46 Hurtle St, 321-329A Maribyrnong Rd and 1-17 & 2-10 Woods St, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <i>May-2019</i> ( <i>Amended-September-2020</i> ) <i>Final, April 2021.</i>  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO007  | <p>Riverview Estate (Leslie Road) and Trinafour Estate Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 1-15, 31-41 &amp; 2-38 Leslie Road, 1, 3, 7-13, 4, 6 &amp; 10-14 Riverview Road, 2 &amp; 4 Sherbourne Street, 1-7 &amp; 2-12 Stanley Street, Essendon and 52A-72 Park Street, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.</p>   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO007<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/04/2022 | <p>Riverview Estate and Trinafour Estate Precinct Extension</p> <p>2 &amp; 16 Riverview Road, Essendon and 16 Ardmillan Road, 51-73 Park Street and 16-40 &amp; 25-35 Mantell Street, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Riverview Estate and Trinafour Estate Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p> | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO009  | Queens Park, Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No                                  | Yes                  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO010  | <p>Mt Alexander Road &amp; The Strand</p> <p>The heritage place includes 12 Crawford St, 800-816 Mt Alexander Rd and 1 The Strand, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p>   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> <del>(Amended-September-2020)</del> Final, April 2021.   |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO011      | <p>Tennyson Street</p> <p>The heritage place includes 19-21 Tennyson St, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> <del>(Amended-September-2020)</del> Final, April 2021.</p>  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO012      | <p>Holmes Road Residential Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 1A &amp; 1B Grace Street, 2A, 2B &amp; 2C Grosvener Street, and 48-56, 67-77, 76-80 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> <del>(Amended-September-2020)</del> Final, April 2021.</p> | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO012<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Holmes Road Residential Precinct Extension<br>58-74, 82 & 55-65 Holmes Road,<br>62-90 Eglinton Street, 1-19 & 2-20 Grandview Street, 1-21 & 2-26 Milverton Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <i>May-2019</i><br><i>(Amended-September-2020)</i> Final, April 2021.<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>Holmes Road Residential, May 2019 Statement of Significance | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO013   | Holmes Road/Sydenham Street, Moonee Ponds  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO014   | Puckle Street<br>The heritage place includes all of the properties in Puckle St, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <i>May-2019</i><br><i>(Amended-September-2020)</i> Final, April 2021.  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO015   | Lorne Street/ Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <i>May-2019</i><br><i>(Amended-September-2020)</i> Final April 2021.  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO016  | <p>Ascot Vale Road &amp; Maribyrnong Road (Ascot Vale Estate) Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes all of the properties in Browning St, Byron St, Chaucer St, Elizabeth St and 263-281, 289-295, 299, 301, 256-260, 264-274, 278-280, 286-292 Ascot Vale Road, 31-37, 43, 45, 42-58 &amp; 66-4A Maribyrnong Rd and 47-65 Moore St in Moonee Ponds and Ascot Vale</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.</p> | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO016<br>Interim-control<br><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Ascot Vale Road &amp; Maribyrnong Road (Ascot Vale Estate) Precinct Extension</p> <p>3-35 Gladstone Street, 25-45 Moore Street, 245-257 &amp; 303-311 Ascot Vale Road, Ascot Vale</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April, 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Ascot Vale Estate Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO017  | <p>Dickens Street,</p> <p>The heritage place includes 7-23 &amp; 2-6 &amp; 10-18 Dickens St, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p>  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply?               | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|---|---|---|--|---------------------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|   | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.   |   |  |                                       |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO018   | Bayview Terrace, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.  | Yes                                     | No   | Yes, street trees on the Parade only. | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO019   | Fenton Street Precinct<br>The heritage place includes 1-49 & 2-38 Fenton Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.  | Yes                                     | No   | No                                    | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO019<br><del>Interim control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Fenton Street Precinct Extension<br>1-49 Fenton Street (HO19 mapping added)<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.<br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Fenton Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance | Yes                                     | No   | No                                    | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO020   | Monash Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b>   | Yes                                     | No   | No                                    | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|--|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|  | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.   |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO021  | <p>South Street &amp; East Street Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 2A, 2B, 2C &amp; 9-15 East Street, 1-39 &amp; 2-50 Filson Street, 7-81 &amp; 22-60 Middle Street, 1-83, 2-12 &amp; 20-86 South Street, 2 &amp; 4 West Street and 1-25 &amp; 2-24 Wigton Street, Ascot Vale</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p>   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO021<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><br>Expiry date:<br><del>28/01/2022</del> | <p>South Street &amp; East Street Precinct Extension</p> <p>2-68 Kent Street, 2-18 Ailsa Street, 2-28 Ayr Street, 18-24 Wigton Street (HO21 mapping added), 1-23 &amp; 2-30 Harding Street, Ascot Vale</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del> (Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>South Street &amp; East Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p> | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO022  | <p>Ailsa Street</p> <p>The heritage place includes 1-15 &amp; 20-24 Ailsa St, Ascot Vale</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p>  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.  |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO023      | <p>Travancore</p> <p>The heritage place includes all of the properties in Cashmere St, Lucknow St, Madura St, Mangalore St, Flemington Primary School, Flemington House, Baroda St and 25-168 Mooltan St, Travancore</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br/>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p> | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO024      | <p>Wellington Street, Flemington</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br/>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p>   | Yes                                     | No   | Yes, street trees only  | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO025      | <p>Racecourse Road</p> <p>The heritage place includes 262-298, 304-336 &amp; 275-335 Racecourse Rd and 2-72 Pin Oak Cr, Flemington and Kensington</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br/>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.</p>  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO026      | <p>Union Road, Ascot Vale</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p>   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.   |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO028      | Mt Alexander Road & Flemington Street<br><br>The heritage place includes 104-136 Mt Alexander Rd and 8-10 & 9-19 Flemington St, Travancore<br><br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021. | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO030      | 6 Aberfeldie Street – Resurrection School, formerly “Homeward House”, Aberfeldie   | Yes                                     | No   | Yes                     | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO031      | 98 Ascot Vale Road – House, Ascot Vale   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO032      | 200 Ascot Vale Road – House, Ascot Vale  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO033      | 259 Ascot Vale Road – House, Ascot Vale  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO034      | 276 Ascot Vale Road - House, formerly “Tower Villa, Ascot Vale   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO035      | 56 Baroda Street – House, Travancore   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO036      | 2-8 Bayview Terrace – , Ascot Vale – Row houses  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO040      | 34 Brewster Street – House, formerly “Ardoch Towers”, Essendon   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO041      | 18 Brisbane Street – House, Ascot Vale   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

**MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME**

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO042      | 38 Buckley Street and corner Hoddle and Buckley Streets, former Essendon Technical School, Essendon   | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1295  | No                         | No                         |
| HO043      | 2 Leslie Road – Part of site occupied by the Sisters of Charity Convent building and Chapel (Bruton Building) and the area immediately to the east of that building to Leslie Road and south of that building to Stanley Street, Essendon | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO044      | 286 Buckley Street – former Essendon High School, Essendon  | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1294  | No                         | No                         |
| HO045      | 183 Cashmere Street – House, Travancore   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO046      | 197-199 Cashmere Street – “Glendalough”, Travancore   | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1202  | Yes                        | No                         |
| HO047      | 28 Chaucer Street – House, Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO048      | 34 Chaucer Street – House, formerly “Khio”, Moonee Ponds  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO049      | 2-4 Church Street, Flemington - Houses  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO050      | 104 Eglinton Street, Moonee Ponds - House, formerly “Mildura”,  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO051      | Buckley Street – Essendon Railway Station Complex   | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1562  | No                         | No                         |
| HO053      | 33A & 33B Forrester Street, Essendon – House, formerly “Mar Lodge”,   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO054      | 50 Fenton Street – Ascot House, Ascot Vale  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO055      | 53 Francis Street – House, formerly “Cheriton”, Ascot Vale  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO056      | 23A Gladstone Street – Moonee Vale Uniting Church formerly Wesleyan Church, Moonee Ponds | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO057      | 180 Holmes Road – Essendon Incinerator Complex, Moonee Ponds                             | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H0434  | Yes                        | No                         |
| HO058      | 41-43 Kent Street – Houses, Ascot Vale   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO059      | 17-19 Kilburn Street – House, formerly “Hiawatha”, Strathmore                            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO060      | 29 Leslie Road Lowther Hall Anglican Girls Grammar School, Essendon                      | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H0146  | Yes                        | No                         |
| HO061      | 22 Leslie Road – House, Essendon   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO062      | 28 Leslie Road – House, Essendon   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO063      | 30 Leslie Road – House, formerly “Arama”, Essendon                                       | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO064      | 41 Leslie Road – House, Essendon   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO065      | 1-5 Levien Street, Row Houses – known as “Yarmouth”, “Stratham” and “Clifton”, Essendon  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO066      | 11 Levien Street – House, formerly “Gowrie”, Essendon                                    | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO067      | 15 Levien Street – House, Essendon   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO068      | 59 Lincoln Road – House, formerly “Norge”, Essendon                                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO069      | 780 Mount Alexander Road – Former Curators Cottage – Queens Park, Moonee Ponds           | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1078  | Yes                        | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO070      | 10 McNae Street – House “The Elms”, Moonee Ponds   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO071      | 41 Maribyrnong Road – House, Moonee Ponds  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO073      | 38 Miller Street – House “Napperby”, formerly St John’s Presbyterian, Essendon   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO074      | 10 Milton Street – house (formerly Royston), Ascot Vale  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO075      | 93-95 Mooltan Street, Travancore – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO077      | 38 Moonee Street – House, Moonee Ponds   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO078      | 49 Moore Street – House, formerly part of “Grandview Terrace”, Moonee Ponds  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO079      | Dover/Canterbury Street, Flemington<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay <del>Precincts, May 2019</del><br><del>(Amended September 2020)</del> <del>Precinct, Final, April 2021.</del> | Yes                                     | No   | Yes                     | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO080      | Mt Alexander Road, Essendon, Canary Island Date Palm Avenue. (Phoenix Canariensis 1929)  | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1200  | No                               | No                               |
| HO081      | 120-132 Mt Alexander Road – Houses, Travancore   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO083      | 403-405 Mt Alexander Road and 1 Bank Street – House, formerly English Scottish and Australian Chartered Bank, Ascot Vale   | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1287  | Yes                              | No                               |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO084      | 770 Mt Alexander Road – Essendon Historical Society Museum, formerly Moonee Ponds Court House, Moonee Ponds                      | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1051  | Yes                        | No                         |
| HO085      | 756-760 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds – St Thomas' Anglican Church and vicarage  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO086      | 818-822 Mt Alexander Road Moonee Ponds – St Monica's Catholic Church   | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1217  | Yes                        | No                         |
| HO087      | 853 Mt Alexander Road – St John's Uniting Church, formerly Presbyterian Church, Essendon   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO088      | 71-73 Ngarveno Street – House "Ngarveno", Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO089      | 13 Norwood Crescent – Offices, Moonee Ponds  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO090      | 51 Ormond Road – Prefabricated residence, Moonee Ponds   | -                              | -                                   | -                    | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1207  | Yes                        | No                         |
| HO091      | 55-57 Park Street – House, formerly "Trinafour", Moonee Ponds  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO092      | 60 Park Street – House, formerly "Ravenscourt", Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO093      | 65 Park Street – House, formerly "Saddleworth", Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO094      | Part of 83 Park Street – Penleigh & Essendon Grammar School, Administration Building, formerly known as "Wahgunya", Moonee Ponds | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO095      | 200 Pascoe Vale Road – House "Buckley Lodge", Essendon   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO096      | 6 Peterleigh Grove, house, Essendon   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO097      | 34 Peterleigh Grove, house, Essendon  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO098      | 262-270 Pin Oak Crescent – House,<br>Flemington   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO101      | 337 Racecourse Road – Hotel, Kensington   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO102      | 300 Racecourse Road – Bank, Flemington  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO103      | 512-518 Racecourse Road – House “Park<br>View” 1924, Flemington   | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1203  | Yes                              | No                               |
| HO104      | Railway Footbridge (Railway Place West),<br>Flemington<br><br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February<br>2017 | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO106      | 49-59 Raleigh Street – Essendon Grammar<br>Junior School, Essendon  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO107      | Railway Bridge (Albion Viaduct), Over<br>Maribyrnong River between Jacana and Albion<br>Stations, East Keilor   | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1197  | No                               | No                               |
| HO108      | 2 Riverview Road – House, Essendon  | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1160  | No                               | No                               |
| HO109      | 5 Riverview Road – House, Essendon  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO110      | 15 Rosebank Avenue – Main School building<br>– St Vincent de Paul Convent, formerly<br>“Rosebank”, Strathmore   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO111      | 1-11 Shields Street, Flemington   | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | No   | Yes                              | No                               |

**MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME**

| <b>PS map ref</b> | <b>Heritage place</b>  | <b>External<br/>paint<br/>controls<br/>apply?</b> | <b>Internal<br/>alteration<br/>controls<br/>apply?</b> | <b>Tree controls<br/>apply?</b> | <b>Outbuildings<br/>or fences not<br/>exempt<br/>under Clause<br/>43.01-4</b> | <b>Included on<br/>the Victorian<br/>Heritage<br/>Register<br/>under the<br/>Heritage Act<br/>2017?</b> | <b>Prohibited<br/>uses<br/>permitted?</b> | <b>Aboriginal<br/>heritage<br/>place?</b> |
|-------------------|--|---|--|---------------------------------|---|---|---|---|
| HO112             | 21 Shields Street, Flemington  | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO113             | Canning Street – Solomons Ford on Maribyrnong River, Avondale Heights  | No  | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO114             | 3-5 St Leonards Road – Two-storey row houses, Ascot Vale   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO115             | 9 St Leonards Road – House, Ascot Vale   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO116             | 24-34 St Leonards Road – Currie's Buildings – two-storey row of six shops and residences, Ascot Vale             | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO117             | 33 Tweedside Street – House "Tweedside", Essendon  | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO118             | 250-252 Union Road – Union Hotel, Ascot Vale   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO119             | 5 Victoria Street, Moonee Ponds – House "Keilora", formerly "Schifanora"   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO120             | 22 Vida Street – Divine Word Missionaries, formerly "Clyde Bank", Essendon                                       | -   | -  | -                               | -   | Yes<br>Ref No H1325   | No  | No  |
| HO121             | 2A Wellington Street – Flemington Post Office, Flemington  | -   | -  | -                               | -   | Yes<br>Ref No H1201   | Yes                                       | No  |
| HO122             | 4-14 Wellington Street – Nathan's Terrace, Flemington<br><br>1-11A Shields Street – Nathan's Terrace, Flemington | -   | -  | -                               | -   | Yes<br>Ref No H1205   | No  | No  |
| HO123             | 28-30 Wellington Street – Former Flemington Court House and Police Station and Lock-up, Flemington               | -   | -  | -                               | -   | Yes<br>Ref No H0844<br>and<br>Ref No H1470  | Yes                                       | No  |

**MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME**

| <b>PS map ref</b> | <b>Heritage place</b>   | <b>External<br/>paint<br/>controls<br/>apply?</b> | <b>Internal<br/>alteration<br/>controls<br/>apply?</b> | <b>Tree controls<br/>apply?</b> | <b>Outbuildings<br/>or fences not<br/>exempt<br/>under Clause<br/>43.01-4</b> | <b>Included on<br/>the Victorian<br/>Heritage<br/>Register<br/>under the<br/>Heritage Act<br/>2017?</b> | <b>Prohibited<br/>uses<br/>permitted?</b> | <b>Aboriginal<br/>heritage<br/>place?</b> |
|-------------------|---|---|--|---------------------------------|---|---|---|---|
| HO124             | 36 Wellington Street, Flemington  | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO125             | 89-103 Wellington Street – Catholic Church School, Flemington                           | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO126             | 125 Wellington Street, Flemington   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO127             | 27 Wendora Street – House “Lebanon”, Strathmore   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO128             | 45-69 Woodland Street – St Columban’s Catholic Mission, formerly “North Park”, Essendon | -   | -  | -                               | -   | Yes<br>Ref No H1286   | Yes                                       | No  |
| HO129             | Rear 23 Woolley Street – House, “Laluma”, Essendon                                      | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO131             | 150 Athol Street, Moonee Ponds – Moonee Ponds West Primary School No. 2901              | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO132             | 47-53 Canterbury Street, Flemington   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO133             | 121-137 Mooltan Street, Travancore  | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO134             | 21 Lucknow Street, Travancore   | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO135             | 22 Robinson Street – St Monica’s Catholic Presbytery, Essendon                          | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO136             | 2-20 Robinson Street – St Monica’s Boy School, Essendon                                 | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO137             | 1070 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon  | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO138             | 81-85 Edinburgh Street – Stables, Flemington  | Yes   | No   | No                              | No  | No  | No  | No  |
| HO139             | Off Newmarket Street, Railway Sub Station (1914-1918), Flemington                       | -   | -  | -                               | -   | Yes<br>Ref No H1199   | Yes                                       | No  |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO140      | Coronet Street, Flemington<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>( <del>Amended-September-2020</del> ) <del>Final, April 2021</del> . | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO141      | Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale – Essendon<br>Tramway Depot (1906)  | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1215  | No                               | No                               |
| HO142      | 123 Eglinton Street, Moonee Ponds – Infant<br>building, Moonee Ponds West Primary School.   | -                                       | -  | -                       | -  | Yes<br>Ref No H1321  | No                               | No                               |
| HO143      | 3 Aberfeldie Street, Aberfeldie – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO144      | 18 Aberfeldie Street, Aberfeldie – House  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO145      | 20 Aberfeldie Street, Aberfeldie – ‘Renfrew’  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO146      | 6 Addison Street, Moonee Ponds – ‘Olinda’   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO147      | 40 Ardmillan Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO148      | 202 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO149      | 204 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO150      | 206 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO151      | 244-246 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>House  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO152      | 262 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO153      | 282-284 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>Houses   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO154      | 7 Athol Street, Moonee Ponds – House  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO155      | 10 Athol Street, Moonee Ponds – Nursing Home ‘Anna House’  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO156      | 12 Athol Street, Moonee Ponds – Nursing Home ‘Anna House’  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO157      | 5 Bank Street, Ascot Vale – House  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO158      | 7 Bank Street, Ascot Vale – House  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO159      | 9 Bank Street, Ascot Vale – House  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO160      | 11 Bank Street, Ascot Vale – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO161      | 13 Bank Street, Ascot Vale – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO162      | 15-27 Bank Street, Ascot Vale – Ascot Vale State School No. 2608<br>The heritage place includes the 1885 and 1901/02 school buildings                                | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO163      | Bloomfield Road, Ascot Vale – Rail Overbridge<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017 | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO164      | 35 Brewster Street, Essendon – Essendon Croquet Club   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO165      | 14 Brewster Street, Essendon – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO166      | 16 Brewster Street, Essendon – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO167      | 25 Brewster Street, Essendon – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO168      | 29 Brewster Street, Essendon – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO169      | 42 Brewster Street – House ‘Grey Court’                                   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO170      | 229 Buckley Street, Essendon – House ‘Braeside’                           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO171      | 255 Buckley Street, Essendon – House                                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO173      | 393 Buckley Street, Essendon – House ‘Barfer’                             | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO174      | 18-20 Davies Street, Moonee Ponds – Houses                                | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO175      | 1 Dickens Street, Moonee Ponds – House ‘Bayview’                          | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO176      | 3 Dickens Street, Moonee Ponds – House ‘Hillview’                         | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO177      | 5 Dickens Street, Moonee Ponds – House                                    | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO178      | 8 Dickens Street, Moonee Ponds – House ‘St Ives’                          | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO179      | 45-49 Eglinton Street, Moonee Ponds – Baptist Church                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO180      | 66 Eglinton Street, Moonee Ponds – House                                  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO181      | 9 Fletcher Street, Essendon – House ‘Larnoo’                              | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO182      | 30 Francis Street, Ascot Vale - House                                     | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO183      | 99 Francis Street, Ascot Vale - House                                     | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO184      | 19 Gladstone Street, Moonee Ponds – House                                 | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO185      | 21 Gladstone Street, Moonee Ponds – House ‘Moonee Valley Christian School | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO186      | 6 Glance Street, Flemington – House ‘Carbine’                             | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO187      | 8 Glance Street, Flemington – House ‘Lochiel’           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO188      | 10 Glance Street, Flemington – House ‘Mentor’           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO189      | 19 Grandview Street, Moonee Ponds – House               | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO190      | 6 Grosvenor Street, Moonee Ponds – House                | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO191      | 79 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds – Former Grand View Store  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO192      | 43 Hunt Crescent, Ascot Vale – House ‘Ohiho’            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO194      | 2 Lorne Street, Moonee Ponds – House                    | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO195      | 85-95 Mt Alexander Road, Flemington – Warehouse/Factory | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO196      | 97-103 Mt Alexander Road, Flemington – Shops            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO198      | 165 Mt Alexander Road, Flemington – Manse               | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO199      | 1033 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon – Shop with residence  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO200      | 1035 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon – Shop with residence  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO201      | 1037 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon – Shop with residence  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO202      | 1039-1041 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon                   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO203      | 1074-1086 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon                   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO204      | 1142 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon                        | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO205      | 12, 12a Ormond Road, Ascot Vale – House 'Lilybank'            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO206      | 192 Pascoe Vale Road, Moonee Ponds                            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO213      | 15 St James Street, Moonee Ponds – House 'Sandford'           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO214      | 17 St James Street, Moonee Ponds – House                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO215      | 19 St James Street, Moonee Ponds – House                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO216      | 21 St James Street, Moonee Ponds – House                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO217      | 23 St James Street, Moonee Ponds – House                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO224      | 112 Keilor Road, Essendon North – School                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO225      | 42 Myross Avenue, Ascot Vale – House & Stables                | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO226      | 283-7 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds – House                   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO227      | 297 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds – House                     | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO228      | 3-5 Elizabeth Street, Moonee Ponds – House                    | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO229      | 1 Grosvenor Street, Moonee Ponds – House                      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO230      | 24 Grosvenor Street, Moonee Ponds – House                     | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO231      | 33 Hoddle Street, Essendon – House                            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO232      | 37 Hoddle Street, Essendon – House                            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO233      | Rear 30-32 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds – Public Hall 'RSL Hall' | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO234      | 69 Holmes Road, Essendon – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO235      | 78 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO236      | 91 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO237      | 97 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO240      | 5 Kiora Street, Essendon – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO241      | 12 Kiora Street, Essendon – House  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO242      | 8 Langs Road, Ascot Vale – Ascot Vale West Primary School  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO243      | 7 Laura Street, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO244      | 10 Leslie Road, Essendon – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO245      | 35 Leslie Road, Essendon – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO246      | 2 Wilson Street, Moonee Ponds – House  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO247      | 29 Lorne Street, Moonee Ponds – House  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO248      | 25 Margaret Street, Moonee Ponds – Moonee Ponds Railway Station<br><br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017 | Yes                                     | No   | Yes                     | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO249      | 32-34 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds – Gordon Masonic Hall   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO250      | 60-64 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds – Church  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO251      | 75 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO252      | 80 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds – House<br>'Edenhope'   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO253      | 82 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO254      | 200 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO255      | 242 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO256      | 252 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>'Waterloo Cup Hotel' – Original Hotel building<br>on the corner of Scotia Street and Maribyrnong<br>Road. | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO258      | 113 McCracken Street, Essendon – House  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO259      | 85 McPherson Street, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO260      | 59 Moore Street, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO261      | 407-411 Mt. Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>Shops with residences   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO262      | 689 Mt. Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>'Garryown'  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO263      | 801 Mt. Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds –<br>House and Hall  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO264      | 1-19 Newton Parade, Moonee Ponds – Houses   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO265      | 28 Nicholson Street, Essendon – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO266      | 17 Norwood Crescent, Moonee Ponds – House   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place                                     | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO267      | 28 Park Street, Moonee Ponds – House               | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO268      | 52 Park Street, Moonee Ponds – House               | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO269      | 56-58 Park Street, Moonee Ponds – House            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO270      | 62 Park Street, Moonee Ponds – House               | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO271      | 1-7 Puckle Street, Moonee Ponds – Shops            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO272      | 53 Puckle Street, Moonee Ponds – Shop              | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO273      | 57 Puckle Street, Moonee Ponds – Shop              | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO274      | 1&2/72-80 Puckle Street, Moonee Ponds – Shops      | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO275      | 112-120 Puckle Street, Moonee Ponds – Row of Shops | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO276      | 144-146 Puckle Street, Moonee Ponds – Shops        | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO277      | 9-11 Regent Street, Ascot Vale – Houses            | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO278      | 8 Riverview Road, Essendon – House                 | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO279      | 2-4 Sherbourne Street, Essendon – Houses           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO280      | 29 St. Leonards Road, Ascot Vale – House           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO281      | 14-22 Sydenham Street, Moonee Ponds – Houses       | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO282      | 15 Sydenham Street, Moonee Ponds – House           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO283      | 27-29 Sydney Street, Ascot Vale – Houses           | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO284      | 5 The Strand, Moonee Ponds – House                 | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO286      | 33 Union Road, Ascot Vale – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO287      | 140-144 Union Road, Ascot Vale – Former Picture Theatre and Shops   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO288      | 189 Union Road, Ascot Vale – Shop and residence   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO289      | 258-260 Union Road, Ascot Vale – Fire Brigade Station   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO290      | 10 Vanberg Road, Essendon – House   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO291      | 55-57 Vine Street, Moonee Ponds – Houses  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO292      | 65 Waverley Street, Moonee Ponds – Church   | Yes                            | Yes                                 | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO293      | 16 Bulla Road, Essendon – North Essendon Fire Station   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO294      | 233-251 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale – Former Sisters of Mercy Campus  | Yes                            | No                                  | Yes                  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO295      | Ascot Vale Railway Station, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017 | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO296      | Maribyrnong Road Bridge, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO297      | Railway Footbridge (Eglinton Street), Moonee Ponds  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
|            | <b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017   |                                |                                     |                      |  |  |                            |                            |
| HO300      | 26 Fletcher Street, Essendon  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO301      | Hoddle Street<br>The heritage place includes 26-28 Raleigh St, 26 Fletcher St, 15-17 Brewster St and 18, 23-57 Hoddle Street, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.                  | Yes                            | No                                  | Yes                  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO302      | 200A Pascoe Vale Road, Essendon – sub station<br>Ascot Vale Road, Ascot Vale – sub station<br>Lincoln Road & Leake Street, Essendon – sub station<br>Nicholson Street, Essendon – substation<br>1A Scott Street, Essendon – sub station<br>Wellington Street, Flemington – sub station<br>Scotia Street, Moonee Ponds – sub station | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO303      | 24 Ascot Vale Road, Flemington – house  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO304      | 208-222 Ascot Vale Road, Ascot Vale – houses  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO305      | Francis Street  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | The heritage place is all the properties in Francis Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.   |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO306      | Glen Street<br>The heritage place is 68-76 (even) Brewster Street and 1-15 Glen St, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.                                       | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO307      | Holmes Road & Norwood Crescent<br>The heritage place is 2-28 and 11-31 Holmes Road,<br>1-11 Norwood Crescent, Moonee Ponds – shops<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021. | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO308      | 200A Keilor Road, Niddrie – house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO309      | Learmonth & Winchester Streets<br>The heritage place is Learmonth Street and 1-61 (odd) Winchester Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b>  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021.  |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO310      | 22 Mantell Street, Moonee Ponds – house   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO311      | 42-64 Margaret Street, Moonee Ponds – houses  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO312      | 511 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds – shop  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO313      | 646-648 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds – shop  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO314      | 3-17 Napier Street, 924-950 Mt Alexander Road – shops   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO315      | 61-79 Ormond Road, Moonee Ponds – houses  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO316      | Steele Street<br>The heritage place includes 1-28 Steele Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended-September-2020)Final, April 2021. | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO317      | 32 Vida Street, Aberfeldie – house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO318      | 34 Vida Street, Aberfeldie – house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO319      | 40 Vida Street, Aberfeldie – house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO320      | 2 Eglinton Street, Moonee Ponds - house   | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO321      | 56 Eglinton Street, Moonee Ponds - house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|---|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO322   | 55 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds – house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO323   | 62 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds - house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO324   | 68 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds - house  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO325   | Laura Street<br>The heritage place includes 1 & 3-28 Laura St<br>and 55 Holmes Rd, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended September 2020)Final, April 2021.  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO326   | Newhall Avenue Precinct<br>The heritage place includes 1-9 & 2-18 Newhall<br>Avenue, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended September 2020)Final, April 2021.  | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO326<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Newhall Avenue Precinct Extension<br>4-14 & 14A Milfay Avenue, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May-2019</del><br>(Amended September 2020)Final, April 2021.<br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Newhall Avenue Precinct, May 2019 Statement<br>of Significance | Yes                                     | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO327      | Panagia Soumela Greek Orthodox Church, 20 Amis Crescent, East Keilor  | Yes                            | Yes                                 | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO330      | House, 6 Cowper Street, Essendon North  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO331      | Canary Island Palm trees, Duffy Street, Essendon North  | -                              | -                                   | Yes                  | -  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO332      | Emerald Street Community Centre, 1 Emerald Street, Essendon West  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO333      | House, 38 Henry Street, Keilor East   | Yes                            | No                                  | Yes                  | Yes  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO335      | Former Scout Hall, 41 Glenbervie Road, Strathmore   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO336      | North Essendon Uniting Church, 132 Keilor Road, Essendon North  | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO338      | T D Noone Woven Products Pty Ltd (neon sign), 541 Keilor Road, Niddrie  | Yes                            | -                                   | -                    | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO340      | Strathmore Primary School, Lloyd Street, Strathmore   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | Yes  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO341      | Former Avondale General Store, 3 Military Road, Avondale Heights  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO342      | Railway Trestle Bridge, Moonee Ponds Creek, Strathmore Heights<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017 | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO343      | Wannaeue Homestead  | No                             | No                                  | Yes                  | Yes  | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
|            | The heritage place comprises the four Canary Island Palms ( <i>Phoenix canariensis</i> ), the privet hedge and remnant wire fence, and two nearby mature Pepper Trees ( <i>Schinus molle</i> ) situated within the Moonee Ponds Creek reserve. |                                |                                     |                      |  |  |                            |                            |
| HO344      | St Christopher's Roman Catholic Church, 34 Roberts Road, Airport West  | Yes                            | Yes                                 | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO346      | House, 5 Vernon Street, Strathmore   | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO347      | St Aidan's Anglican Church, 18-24 Williamson Avenue (and 5 James Street), Strathmore   | Yes                            | Yes                                 | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO348      | St Vincent's Roman Catholic Church, Woodland Street, Strathmore  | Yes                            | Yes                                 | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO349      | Napier Park, Woodland Street, Strathmore   | -                              | -                                   | Yes                  | No   | No   | No                         | Yes                        |
| HO352      | Woodland Street Precinct, Strathmore   | Yes                            | No                                  | Yes                  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO353      | Brickmaker's Arms Hotel (Former) 1018-1028 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon<br>The Heritage Overlay applies to the façade of the former Hotel with a 5 metre buffer zone.   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO354      | St James' Anglican Church (Former) 1 Hudson Street, Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO355      | New Essendon Picture Theatre (Former) 10-14 Leake Street, Essendon   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO356      | SEC office (Former) 337 Ascot Vale Road, Moonee Ponds  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO358      | Chung On Restaurant (Former)   | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply?  | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|--|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
|            | The heritage place includes the building to the extent of the nineteenth century fabric and the awning, paint scheme, signage and other remnant decoration associated with the Chung On Restaurant<br>593-597 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds |                                |  |                      |  |  |                            |                            |
| HO359      | Shops and residences<br>599-603 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds   | Yes                            | No   | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO360      | Terrace<br>14-20 Young Street, Moonee Ponds   | No                             | No   | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO361      | Laurel Hotel<br>289 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale   | No                             | No   | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO362      | Essendon & Flemington Borough Offices<br>1A Warrick Street and 492-494 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale  | No                             | Yes<br>Only to walls that were originally external to the former Essendon and Flemington Municipal Hall at 1A Warrick Street | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO363      | Early Ascot Vale Shops (serial listing)<br>361, 363-379 & 548 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale   | No                             | No   | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|---|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO364   | Prince of Wales Hotel<br>502-510 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO365   | Victoria Buildings<br>433-437 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO366   | Motor Garage (former)<br>546 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO367   | Ascot Vale Hotel<br>447 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO368   | Clocktower Centre (former Essendon Town<br>Hall)<br>750 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO369   | Lincolnshire Arms Hotel<br>1 Keilor Road (corner Mt Alexander Road),<br>Essendon   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO371   | Levien Street Precinct<br>2-20 Levien Street, Essendon   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO371<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Levien Street Precinct Extension<br>23-27 Scott Street, Essendon<br><br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del><br>(Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.<br><br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Levien Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement<br>of Significance | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply?                 | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply?   | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--|-------------------------------------|--|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO372      | The Ascot Housing Commission Estate Precinct<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – HO372 Housing Commission of Victoria Ascot Estate  | No   | No                                  | Yes  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO379      | Moonee Valley Racecourse<br>33 Dean Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>Moonee Valley Racecourse Incorporated Plan – Conservation Policy and Permit Exemptions (April 2014)   | Yes<br>Club Secretary's House and Garden only. | No                                  | Yes – the Cape Chestnut ( <i>Calodendron capense</i> ), the Peppercorn ( <i>Schinus molle</i> ) and the Elm ( <i>Ulmus species</i> ) in proximity to the horse stalls and the trees within the front and rear gardens of the Club Secretary's House. | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO380      | Newmarket Railway Station complex<br>The heritage place includes the station buildings and platforms, pedestrian subway, mature trees, and bluestone and plate girder bridge over Racecourse Road.<br>1-21 Pin Oak Crescent, Flemington<br><b>Incorporated plan</b> | No   | No                                  | Yes  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017   |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO381      | Aberfeldie Baby Health Centre<br>13 Beaver Street, Aberfeldie   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO382      | 41, 43 and 45 Regent Street, Ascot Vale   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO383      | Aberfeldie Stables (Former)<br>47 Combermere Street, Aberfeldie<br><br>The heritage place is defined as the whole of the former stables building and land within 5 metres of the building.                          | No                                      | No   | No                      | Yes  | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO384      | St Andrews Anglican Church<br>29 St Kinnord Street, Aberfeldie  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO385      | Holmes Road Main Drain Outlet<br>Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds and The Boulevard, Aberfeldie<br><br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Infrastructure, February 2017 | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO387      | Airport West Pre-School and Infant Welfare Centre<br>97 McNamara Avenue, Airport West   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO388      | R.G. Ratcliff Community Centre<br>1A South Road, Airport West   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO389      | Rail over Road Bridge (Ascot Vale Road)   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
|            | Ascot Vale Road, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017  |                                |                                     |                      |  |  |                            |                            |
| HO390      | Bluestone Drain<br>Rear of Ormond Road & Brisbane Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Infrastructure, February 2017 | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO391      | Progress Kindergarten<br>11 Brown Avenue, Ascot Vale  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO392      | House and Stables<br>23 Brown Avenue, Ascot Vale  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO393      | Ascot Vale Fire Station (Former) and Residence<br>17 & 19 Ferguson Street, Ascot Vale   | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO395      | Maribyrnong-Bagotville Hill War Memorial<br>2 Langs Road, Ascot Vale  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO396      | Ascot Vale Baby Health Centre<br>147 Maribyrnong Road, Ascot Vale   | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO397      | Shops<br>444-446 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply?    | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|---|--|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO398      | Shops<br>488-500 Mt Alexander Road, Ascot Vale  | No   | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO399      | St Pauls Anglican Memorial Parish Hall and<br>Vicarage (Former)<br>7-9 Roxburgh Street, Ascot Vale                                  | No   | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO400      | St Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church,<br>Presbytery and School<br>123 St Leonard's Road & 80 Roseberry Street,<br>Ascot Vale | No   | No   | No                      | Yes  | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO401      | Shop<br>13 The Crescent, Ascot Vale   | No   | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO402      | Doctor & Dentist Surgery and Residence<br>57-59 The Crescent, Ascot Vale  | No   | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO403      | Barcaple House<br>116 The Parade, Ascot Vale  | Yes<br>On frieze<br>and painted<br>signage | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO404      | Ascot Vale Methodist Church (Former)<br>43 The Parade, Ascot Vale   | No   | No   | No                      | Yes  | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO405      | 15th Essendon Sea Scout Complex<br>22 & 26 Woods Street, Ascot Vale   | No   | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO406      | Maribyrnong Pipe Bridge<br>South end of Ahern Place, Avondale Heights<br><b>Incorporated plan</b>                                   | No   | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply?  | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|---|---|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
|            | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Infrastructure, February 2017   |   |                                     |                      |  |  |                            |                            |
| HO407      | West Essendon Progress Hall (Former)<br>9-11 Bradshaw Street, Essendon  | No  | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO408      | Essendon Baptist Church<br>124 Buckley Street, Essendon   | No  | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO409      | Pioneer Store<br>187 Buckley Street, Essendon   | No  | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO410      | Essendon Church of Christ<br>52 Buckley Street, Essendon  | No  | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO411      | Fletcher Street and Napier Street<br>The heritage place includes 1-25 & 4-18 Napier Street, 79-87 & 94-104 Fletcher Street and 914-950 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del><br>(Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021. | Yes<br>Junction Buildings<br>1-17 Napier Street & 944-950 Mt Alexander Road only. | No                                  | No                   | Yes  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO412      | Shop<br>51 Fletcher Street, Essendon  | No  | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO413      | Nielsons Buildings<br>57-59 Fletcher Street, Essendon   | No  | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO414      | Milk Bar<br>37 Glass Street, Essendon   | No  | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO415      | Road over Rail Bridge<br>Grice Crescent and Napier Street, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February<br>2017 | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO416      | Shops<br>349-355 Keilor Road, Essendon   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO417      | St Thereses Catholic Church<br>48A Lincoln Road, Essendon  | No                                      | No   | No                      | Yes<br>Rubble stone<br>fence and<br>garden edging                  | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO418      | Essendon Baby Health Centre<br>129 Lincoln Road, Essendon  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO419      | South Essendon Primitive Methodist church<br>and Halls (Former)<br>880 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO420      | Cooks Blacksmith<br>882-884 Mt Alexander Road, Essendon  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO421      | Houses and Shops<br>34-40 Nicholson Street, Essendon   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO422      | Five Mile Creek Bluestone Channel<br>Off Pascoe Vale Road, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b>  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Infrastructure, February 2017  |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO423      | Essendon Primary School No. 483 & War Memorial<br>38 Raleigh Street, Essendon  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO424      | Rose Street and Buckley Street<br>The heritage place includes 1-51 Rose Street, 112-118 & 123-131 Buckley Street, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021. | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO425      | Keilor Road<br>The heritage place includes 2-12 Keilor Road, Essendon North and 3-19 Keilor Road, Essendon<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.                 | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO426      | Newmarket Sheep and Cattle Platforms<br>Ascot Vale Road, Flemington<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Railway Heritage Places, February 2017   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO427      | SEC D Ascot Vale Substation (Former)   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|------------|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
|            | 21 Ascot Vale Road, Flemington   |   |  |                         |  |  |                                  |                                  |
| HO428      | House and Stables<br>17 Crown Street and 6 Ascot Vale Road,<br>Flemington  | No                                      | No   | No                      | Yes  | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO429      | Flemington Bridge (Inbound)<br>Mt Alexander Road, Flemington<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions<br>Policy – Heritage Infrastructure, February 2017 | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO430      | Shoeing Forge (Former)<br>528-534 Racecourse Road, Flemington  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO432      | East Keilor Pre-School and Infant Welfare<br>Centre<br>31 Mark Street, Keilor East   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO434      | Holy Virgins Protection Memorial Church and<br>Famine Memorial<br>91 Buckley Street, Moonee Ponds  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO435      | 1st Moonee Ponds Scout Hall<br>79 Clarinda Road, Moonee Ponds  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO436      | House, Dairy and Stables<br>41 Moore Street, Moonee Ponds  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO437      | Essendon Masonic Lodge No. 238 Hall<br>840 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO438      | S and E Mackay Blouse Factory (Former)   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
|            | 34 Wilson Street, Moonee Ponds   |                                |                                     |                      |  |  |                            |                            |
| HO439      | Moonee Ponds Primary School No.3987<br>87 Wilson Street, Moonee Ponds  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO442      | Strathmore Community Hall<br>40 Loeman Street, Strathmore  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO443      | Strathmore Presbyterian Church Complex (Former)<br>15-19 The Crossway, Strathmore  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO444      | Travancore Special School Toddlers Block (Former)<br>26-68 Flemington Street, Travancore   | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO445      | Buckley Street Residential Precinct<br>62, 64, 66 and 68 Buckley Street, Essendon  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO448      | House<br>5 Alma Street, Aberfeldie<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>Statement of Significance: 5 Alma Street, Aberfeldie, September 2018 | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes - Front fences on Alma and Beaver Streets          | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply?  | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4   | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO450<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Aberfeldie Street and Waverley Street, Aberfeldie, Essendon and Moonee Ponds Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 1-53 &amp; 4-30 Aberfeldie Street, 229-237 Buckley Street, and 2-58 Waverley Street, Aberfeldie; 1-2321 Waverley Street, Essendon; and 60-74 Waverley Street, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, May 2019 (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Aberfeldie Street &amp; Waverley Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p> | No                             | No                                  | Yes – Street trees, four Phoenix canariensis on Alma Street extension | <p>Yes –</p> <p>Front fences: 3, 4, 10A, 14A, 22, 23, 28A, 29, and 53 Aberfeldie Street and 10 Waverley Street</p> <p>Garages: 10A, 14A and 53 Aberfeldie Street</p> | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO451<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p><del>Brown Avenue and Morphett Avenue, Ascot Vale Precinct</del></p> <p><del>The heritage place includes 1-33 &amp; 2A-30 Brown Avenue, 1-29 &amp; 2-14 Morphett Avenue, 1, 1A, 1B &amp; 1C James Street and 70 Charles Street, Ascot Vale</del></p> <p><del><b>Incorporated plan</b></del></p> <p><del>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, May 2019 (Amended September 2020)</del></p> <p><del><b>Statement of Significance:</b></del></p> <p><del>Brown Avenue and Morphett Avenue Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</del></p>                                  | No                             | No                                  | No  | <p><del>Yes –</del></p> <p><del>Outbuildings (stables):</del></p> <p><del>23 Brown Avenue</del></p>  | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO452<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | Queens Avenue and Burton Crescent, Ascot Vale Precinct<br><br>The heritage place includes 174-190 Ascot Vale Road, 2-20 & 15 & 17 Burton Crescent, 1-35 Queens Avenue, 1 Clissold Street and 70-76 Kent Street, Ascot Vale<br><br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, May 2019 (Amended-September 2020)Final, April 2021.<br><br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Queens Avenue and Burton Crescent Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO453<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | Warrick Street and Mascoma Street, Ascot Vale Precinct<br><br>The heritage place includes 3-53 & 2-38 Warrick Street and 1-29 & 4-32 Mascoma Street, Ascot Vale<br><br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, May 2019 (Amended-September 2020)Final, April 2021.<br><br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Warrick Street & Mascoma Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4  | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|---|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO454<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Amelia Avenue, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 29-39 Amelia Avenue, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Amelia Avenue Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>           | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO455<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Mackay Street, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 3-51 &amp; 4-50 Mackay Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Mackay Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p> | No                             | No                                  | No                   | <p>Yes –</p> <p>Front fences:<br/>22 -48<br/>Mackay Street<br/>Garage: 50<br/>Mackay Street</p> | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply?                                    | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4      | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|---|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO456<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>McCracken Street, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 30-50 &amp; 27-49 McCracken Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended-September 2020) Final, April, 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>McCracken Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>  | No                             | No                                  | Yes –<br>Two Canary Island Palms at 27 McCracken Street | Yes –<br>Front fences: 29, 37 & 43 McCracken Street         | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO457<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Pascoe Vale Road, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 189-237 Pascoe Vale Road, 20A Buckley Street, 1, 2 &amp; 4 Fletcher Street, and 13 Loeman Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended-September 2020) Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Pascoe Vale Road Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p> | No                             | No                                  | No  | Front fences: 189, 199, 203-207, 211 & 235 Pascoe Vale Road | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4                           | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO458<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p><del>Roberts</del>Robb Street, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes <del>29-59</del>15-25 <del>42-60</del></p> <p><del>Roberts</del>Robb Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020)Final, April April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p><del>Roberts</del>Robb Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p> | No                             | No                                  | No                   | <p><del>Yes-</del></p> <p>No</p> <p>Front fences: 29 &amp; 35 Roberts Street</p> | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO459<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Roberts Street, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 29-59 &amp; <del>42</del>44-60 Roberts Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020)Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Roberts Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>   | No                             | No                                  | No                   | <p>Yes -</p> <p>Front fences: 29 &amp; 35 Roberts Street</p>                     | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply?                 | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|---|--|---|--|---|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO460<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Scott Street, Essendon Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 8-30 Scott Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended-September 2020)Final April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Scott Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>  | No                                      | No   | No                                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO461<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | <p>Clarence Street and Marshall Street, Flemington Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 1-21 &amp; 2-20 Clarence Street and 11-55 &amp; 6-66 Marshall Street, Flemington</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended-September 2020)Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Clarence Street and Marshall Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance (Amended September 2020)</p> | No                                      | No   | Yes – Plane trees along Marshall Street | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4                   | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO462<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | Ardmillan Road, Moonee Ponds Precinct<br>The heritage place includes 15-47 & 26-48 Ardmillan Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.<br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Ardmillan Road Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO463<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | Dean Street, Moonee Ponds Precinct<br>The heritage place includes 132-144 Dean Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> (Amended September 2020) Final, April 2021.<br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Dean Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance                | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes –<br>Front fences:<br>134, 136, 138,<br>140, 142, 144<br>Dean Street | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|---|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO464<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry-date:</del><br><del>28/01/2022</del> | Grace Street, Moonee Ponds Precinct<br>The heritage place includes 1-27 & 2-20 Grace Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> <del>(Amended-September-2020)</del> Final, April 2021.<br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Grace Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance   | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO465<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry-date:</del><br><del>28/01/2022</del> | Margaret Street & Park Street, Moonee Ponds Precinct<br>The heritage place includes 35-81 & 40-84 Margaret Street, 2-18 & 7-17 Park Street and 48-54 Taylor Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Incorporated plan</b><br>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> <del>(Amended-September-2020)</del> Final, April 2021.<br><b>Statement of Significance:</b><br>Margaret Street & Park Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply?         | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|---|--|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO466<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry-date:</del><br><del>28/01/2022</del> | <p>Park Street, Moonee Ponds Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 87-117 &amp; 78-108 Park Street, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> <del>(Amended September 2020)</del> Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Park Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p> | No  | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO467<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry-date:</del><br><del>28/01/2022</del> | <p>Sydenham Street, Moonee Ponds Precinct</p> <p>The heritage place includes 1-9 Sydenham Street, Moonee Ponds</p> <p><b>Incorporated plan</b></p> <p>City of Moonee Valley Permit Exemptions Policy – Heritage Overlay Precincts, <del>May 2019</del> <del>(Amended September 2020)</del> Final, April 2021.</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance:</b></p> <p>Sydenham Street Precinct, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>     | No  | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO468<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry-date:</del><br><del>28/01/2022</del> | <p>Tweeds Estate Serial Listing</p> <p>2, 4 &amp; 7 Black Street, 266 Buckley Street, 9 &amp; 20-22 Elder Parade, 4 &amp; 6 Forrester Street, 1, 3 &amp; 7-11 Laluma Street, 17, 33-35, 37, 45 &amp; 49 Lincoln Road, 1 Lyon Street, 37 McCarron Parade, 16 &amp; 20 Thomson Street, Essendon</p> <p><b>Statement of Significance</b></p> <p>Tweeds Estate, May 2019 Statement of Significance</p>                                 | Yes – 266 Buckley Street and 37 McCarron Parade | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply?   | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO469<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | The Barn (former)<br>15 Park Crescent, Aberfeldie<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>15 Park Crescent, Aberfeldie, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance    | No                             | No                                  | No   | Yes – front fence                                      | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO470<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | Houses<br>1 and 3 Adelaide Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>1 and 3 Adelaide Street, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No   | Yes – fence and gates at 3 Adelaide Street             | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO471<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>65 Charles Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>65 Charles Street, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance              | No                             | No                                  | No   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO472<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | Uralla<br>23 Epsom Road, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>23 Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                     | No                             | No                                  | No   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO473<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry-date:<br>28/01/2022 | Keston<br>13 Milton Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>13 Milton Street, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance               | No                             | No                                  | Yes - two Canary Island Date Palms (Phoenix canariensis) and a Pepper Tree (Schinus molle) | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO474<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Terrace Pair<br>82 & 84 North Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>82-84 North Street, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance         | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO475<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | House<br>26 Roseberry Street, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>26 Roseberry Street, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO476<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Tahoma<br>37 Sandown Road, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>37 Sandown Road, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                       | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – front fence                                      | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO477<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | St Leonards<br>35 St Leonards Road, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>35 St Leonards Road, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance          | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO478<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Semi-detached houses<br>17 & 19 Union Road, Ascot Vale<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>17 and 19 Union Road, Ascot Vale, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4         | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO479<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Les Colonnes<br>2 Aberdeen Crescent, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>2 Aberdeen Crescent, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO480<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Duplex<br>1 & 3 Albion Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>1 and 3 Albion Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance     | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – front fences, garage to 1 Albion Street                  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO481<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Coonara (former)<br>1C Ardoch Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>1C Ardoch Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance   | No                             | No                                  | No                   | <del>Yes – front fences, garage to 1 Albion Street</del><br>No | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO482<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Kelvin<br>16 Ballater Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>16 Ballater Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance         | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO483<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | House<br>23 Ballater Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>23 Ballater Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance          | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – front fence  | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4                           | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO484<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</del> | House<br>25 Ballater Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>25 Ballater Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO485<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</del> | Cloverlea (formerly Narwonah)<br>6 Banchory Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>6 Banchory Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                                  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO486<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</del> | Bonaventura<br>33 Brewster Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>33 Brewster Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO487<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</del> | Loreto and Carmel<br>55 & 57 Brewster Street, Essendon<br>Statement of significance<br>55 and 57 Brewster Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                                       | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – front fences at 55 and 57 Brewster Street and garage at 57 Brewster Street | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO488<br><del>Interim-control</del><br><del>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</del> | <del>House</del><br><del>330 Buckley Street, Essendon</del><br><del><b>Statement of significance</b></del><br><del>330 Buckley Street, Essendon, May 2019</del><br><del>Statement of Significance</del> | <del>No</del>                  | <del>No</del>                       | <del>No</del>        | <del>Yes – front fence and gates</del>   | <del>No</del>  | <del>No</del>              | <del>No</del>              |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO489<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Winbush House<br>50 & 2/50 Fletcher Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>50 and 2/50 Fletcher Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance                    | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – front fence and garage at 50 Fletcher Street     | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO490<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Oolite Villa and Silurian Villa (later “Quorn”) 31 & 33 Flower Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>31-33 Flower Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO491<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>52 Hedderwick Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>52 Hedderwick Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO492<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | <del>House</del><br><del>20 Hesleden Street, Essendon</del><br><b>Statement of significance</b><br><del>20 Hesleden Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance</del>           | <del>No</del>                  | <del>No</del>                       | <del>No</del>        | <del>No</del>  | <del>No</del>  | <del>No</del>              | <del>No</del>              |
| HO493<br><del>Interim-control</del><br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>30 Levien Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>30 Levien Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – front fence                                      | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4        | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|---|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO494<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>54 Lincoln Road, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>54 Lincoln Road, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                             | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO495<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Restdown and Locksley<br>18 & 20 Locke Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>18 and 20 Locke Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO496<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>23 McCarron Parade, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>23 McCarron Parade, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                       | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO497<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Terrace Row<br>1-7 Miller Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>1-7 Miller Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                   | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No  | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO498<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>66 Napier Crescent, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>66 Napier Crescent, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance                       | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – low brick fence on two frontages and wrought iron gates | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External<br>paint<br>controls<br>apply? | Internal<br>alteration<br>controls<br>apply? | Tree controls<br>apply? | Outbuildings<br>or fences not<br>exempt<br>under Clause<br>43.01-4 | Included on<br>the Victorian<br>Heritage<br>Register<br>under the<br>Heritage Act<br>2017? | Prohibited<br>uses<br>permitted? | Aboriginal<br>heritage<br>place? |
|---|---|---|--|-------------------------|--|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| HO499<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date:</i><br><i>28/01/2022</i> | Dumbarton Flats<br>62 Napier Crescent, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>62 Napier Crescent, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO500<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date:</i><br><i>28/01/2022</i> | Terrace Row<br>57-71 Napier Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>57-71 Napier Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO501<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date:</i><br><i>28/01/2022</i> | <del>Wallbrook and Hursthill</del><br><del>21 &amp; 23 Nicholson Street, Essendon</del><br><b><del>Statement of significance</del></b><br><del>21 and 23 Nicholson Street, Essendon, May</del><br><del>2019 Statement of Significance</del> | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO502<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date:</i><br><i>28/01/2022</i> | House<br>31 Nicholson Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>31 Nicholson Street, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance  | No                                      | No   | No                      | No   | No   | No                               | No                               |
| HO503<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date:</i><br><i>28/01/2022</i> | Kala Thea<br>247 Pascoe Vale Road, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>247 Pascoe Vale Road, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance  | No                                      | No   | No                      | Yes – front<br>fence   | No   | No                               | No                               |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO504<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Kildare<br>71 Primrose Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>71 Primrose Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance                                    | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO505<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Litchfield<br>89 Primrose Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>89 Primrose Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance                                 | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO506<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Nirrana<br>2 Raleigh Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>2 Raleigh Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – front fence and gate                             | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO507<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Riverlea and House<br>27 <del>32</del> Robb Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>27 <del>and 32</del> Robb Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO508<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Terrace<br>14 & 16 Spencer Street, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>14 and 16 Spencer Street, Essendon, May 2019 Statement of Significance                          | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – Hay loft and stable behind 16 Spencer Street     | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place  | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply?  | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO509<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | The Pines (former Tower House)<br>57 Vanberg Road, Essendon<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>57 Vanberg Road, Essendon, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | Yes - Norfolk Island Pine ( <i>Araucaria heterophylla</i> ), Monterey Cypress ( <i>Cupressus macrocarpa</i> ) | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO510<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Majella<br>20 Ascot Vale Road, Flemington<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>20 Ascot Vale Road, Flemington, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance              | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO511<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Duplexes<br>127-137 Kent Street, Flemington<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>127-137 Kent Street, Flemington, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance           | No                             | No                                  | No  | Yes – fences at 127 and 131-135 Kent Street            | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO512<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Wahroonga<br>8 Addison Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>8 Addison Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance            | No                             | No                                  | No  | Yes – Outbuilding on rear laneway                      | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO513<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Gowrie<br>10 Ardmillan Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>10 Ardmillan Road, Moonee Ponds, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance             | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref  | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply?                        | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|---|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO514<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Dinizulu<br>11 Ardmillan Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>11 Ardmillan Road, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance       | No                             | No                                  | No  | Yes – former stable (now garage)                       | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO515<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | House<br>64 Bent Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>64 Bent Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance                | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO516<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Tyneside<br>31 Dickens Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>31 Dickens Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance       | No                             | No                                  | Yes - two Fan palms (Trachycarpus fortunei) | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO517<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Sans Souci<br>12 Grosvenor Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>12 Grosvenor Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO518<br><i>Interim-control</i><br><i>Expiry date: 28/01/2022</i> | Creand<br>89 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>89 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance               | No                             | No                                  | No  | Yes – front fence and pergola                          | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO519<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Parthenon Flats<br>57 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>57 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance           | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – brick front fence and garages                    | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO520<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | The Oaks (former Shotts)<br>83 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>83 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance  | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO521<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>40 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>40 Maribyrnong Road, Moonee Ponds, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance           | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO522<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>519 Mount Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>519 Mount Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No                   | Yes – garages and front fence                          | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO523<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Duplex<br>2 & 4 Ngarveno Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>2 and 4 Ngarveno Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019<br>Statement of Significance    | No                             | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |

## MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref   | Heritage place   | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply?                              | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|--|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO524<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Lamboreen Villas<br>32-42 Taylor Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>32-42 Taylor Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO525<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | Houses<br>59 & 61 Tennyson Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>59 and 61 Tennyson Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO526<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>29 Thomas Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>29 Thomas Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance                  | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO527<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>33 Thomas Street, Moonee Ponds<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>33 Thomas Street, Moonee Ponds, May 2019 Statement of Significance                  | No                             | No                                  | No  | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |
| HO528<br>Interim-control<br>Expiry date:<br>28/01/2022 | House<br>198 Woodland Street, Strathmore<br><b>Statement of significance</b><br>198 Woodland Street, Strathmore, May 2019 Statement of Significance                | No                             | No                                  | Yes – Red Flowering Bottlebrush (Callistemon sp.) | Yes – low brick front and side fence and gate          | No   | No                         | No                         |

# MOONEE VALLEY PLANNING SCHEME

| PS map ref | Heritage place                         | External paint controls apply? | Internal alteration controls apply? | Tree controls apply? | Outbuildings or fences not exempt under Clause 43.01-4 | Included on the Victorian Heritage Register under the Heritage Act 2017? | Prohibited uses permitted? | Aboriginal heritage place? |
|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|--|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| HO529      | House<br>81 Charles Street, Ascot Vale | Yes                            | No                                  | No                   | No   | No   | No                         | No                         |